

John Fullbrook

From: Steyning Parish Council - Clerk
Subject: FW: SCO in the MPF

ITEM 6.2

Dear John,

SUMMARY REPORT FROM THE STEYNING COMMUNITY ORCHARD GROUP

We have just held a Steering Group meeting of the SCO and in it we discussed the remaining Cherry Plum trees in the "den" area that need to be felled or pollarded.

They are marked with red bands.

We could not remember if they were included in the contract with Rowan's earlier work this year when he also did the shredding of the brush wood.

I think the day was curtailed by weather.

Anyway, the work is out standing, the question is whether or not it awaiting action from Rowan? If it has not Rowan's responsibility please could the SPC contract someone to do this?

The SCO would like to have someone present when the job is done so that no mistakes are made.

Paul Campbell has asked Roger Brown to draw up our plans for what we feel will be the final development of the SCO area in the MPF.

This he will present when completed.